Dear Jim, T/14/75

As you know I've been after the Mewo of Tranafer since the end of 1968 end
thiz year, when you'd carrjed my adminisirative rezedies to the laat paint before
f#iling s complaint, it was given to me and this declaszified,

4da you also kyow quite some time age I asked for everything released since the
1970wt relensed.

When you spoke to the Nychives for me Thursday they told you they were copying

this opder for me and that because the cost ezceeded ay deposit by a few dollars
they would delay sending the papers until I paid. The smomt lacking was less than
huwmtmmtmmmqwmfumtu
decadn,

Considering that part of this request went back almost two months, Thursday
vas not & kit too soom for the ogppying 0 have been under way.

Larry asked fwr what had besn declassified this’year only.
Today he received his order.

It included Iwo doouments yelative $o the Newo of Tranafer, I think covered by
xy requasts more than six years old, and not given %O me. Now the Memo came thyo
about four months ago. .

Larry is sending ne coples of these two. Hs told me by phane what he'd
received and thias I kmew.

podnt in this is to make & recerd for you of the ocntinuatdon of disorie-
that ia hurtful to ne, denise me my rights, reflects a long police and
violated regulations.

The part of what I've not yet regedved that goes back longest is what I asiced
Harion Johnmon for in your presence 5/13/75. 1 then hed a belaoce and I then gave
him snother $50 for the deposit, This more than covered ihat request.

Trom another scurce If have one of the more aignificant of these withheld
documents. (Not complete but nseful.) This was no% in what Larry recedved but Ms
was & more lisited request and 4id no¥ cover it. This was declassified last year
and thus is covered by both of ny requests, the verbal and ths written.

Best,

JLs In case you may have some need for the foregoing and because I then would not
vwant to disclose without need what is being withheld, it is a Bobpy and an
Evelyn ldncoln letter on the first part, relating to the Memo, and several CIA
papers on mind toying and assassinations on the second.

The first set are of a nature that to the uninformed can be anti-Kennedy and
can be so used.

226At least one 8f the second set dteroys the intergity of the Rockefeller Rept:ur'c
Pt .

I ag suggesting kotive other then discrimination or .
~ o oy vengeance or gimple



